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California Energy Commission
Memorandum
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To: Docket Unit Office
docket@enerqy.ca.gov

From: Aloke Gupta, RREDI Date: January 16, 2025

Subject: Request to Open New Docket for Solar for All

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC)
staff seeking input and comments to inform initial planning and program design for the CEC’s
portion of the Solar for All award through a Request for Information (RFI).

The new docket number will be 25-SOLAR-01 and should be titled Solar for All Program.
Please use the following internal distribution list:

Elizabeth Giorgi
Geoffrey Dodson
Michelle Slocombe
Pamela Doughman
Kayli Maddox

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened.

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket:

e POU Solar for All

Thank you,

Aloke Gopin

Aloke Gupta

Deputy Director, Reliability, Renewables & Decarbonization Incentives (RREDI) Division
Aloke.Gupta@energy.ca.gov | 916.980.0790
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